
From: Iverson Dianne
To: UTC DL Records Center
Subject: Docket # U-180525 - Citizen major concern regarding health effects due to Smart Meters
Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 10:46:03 AM

Jan. 29th, 2019

I am EXTREMELY concerned with the anticipated actions of PSE in regard to an
anticipated common practice of wide distribution of Smart Meters.  

There is multitudes of data showing the catastrophic effects of EMF's to a persons
health and daily well being.  My dear friend, working with a router above his head, has
just discovered a massive brain tumor with no hope of altering its destructive course. 
His life expectancy has just been shortened to less than a year.  Another friend, living
under a cell tower, has recently undergone brain surgery to remove his tumor.  A
third, has just died from the same thing.  These are/were all healthy people, friends of
mine .. and there are others .. just HERE in our small S. Whidbey community.  The
number of these cancers in our region are unprecedented.

You must have children or family you love.  Do YOU REALLY want them exposed to
these extremely life threatening invasive frequencies?  Read about it yourself.  Don't
listen to me.  The data is everywhere.  There is a wealth of information on Whidbey's
C.L.E.A.R. website:  http://www.clearwhidbey.org/ 
I cannot imagine if you 'investigate', that you yourself would want one of them at your
own home.
-- 

Thanks for listening,

-- 
1/29/19
Dianne Iverson
Langley, WA
360-499-9042
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